From: Anni James IS

Sent: 17 November 2021 11:12
To: Filbrant, David <David.Filbrandt@herefordshire.gov.uk>
Subject: 211871 - Further Information - Re: Application for approval of details reserved by condition

This message originated from outside of Herefordshire Council or Hoople. Please do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning David

Application number 211871

_I applied for discharge of conditions for : Planning permission, Application No.

202443

The application number is 211871. | have now added the last conditions...A place to park bikes and

also show that we have plenty of parking in our yard.

We can comfortably park 7 cars in the yard and we are a family of 4 cars so plenty of room for

holiday guests.
| have attached a file with photos.

Lots for the wildlife...bats, hedgehogs, birds and the wildflower seeds that have been planted around
the holiday let.

One photo of a shed with room for parking bikes. The shed has a lock with a pin for the guests to

use.

One photo of our yard for parking, showing there is plenty of room. | have not painted out parking

bays as it is gravel.

Hope this is all that's needed. Please email if you have any questions or problems viewing the

photos.

Kind Regards

Anni James



